
July 9, 2004
Mr. David A. Christian
Senior Vice President and Chief Nuclear Officer
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA  23060-6711

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED WITH REGARD TO REQUEST FOR 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION LETTER NO. 2 - DOMINION NUCLEAR
NORTH ANNA, LLC EARLY SITE PERMIT APPLICATION FOR THE
NORTH ANNA ESP SITE (TAC NO. MC1127)

Dear Mr. Christian:  

By letter dated March 25, 2004, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff provided
you a list of requests for additional information (RAIs) regarding the application submitted by
Dominion Nuclear North Anna, LLC (Dominion) for an early site permit (ESP) for the North
Anna ESP site.  By letter dated June 11, 2004, Dominion submitted responses to the RAIs in
the NRC’s March 25 letter.  After evaluating Dominion’s responses, the NRC staff has
concluded that additional information is required regarding RAI 2.5.2-1.  The staff discussed
these information needs with your staff via a telephone conference on June 23, 2004, and
requests that Dominion address the following points:

1. How Dominion’s approach to determining the Safe Shutdown Earthquake (SSE) for the
site addresses 10 CFR 100.23(c), given that Dominion’s approach uses generic design
characteristics not addressed in the regulation.

2. How Dominion’s approach addresses 10 CFR 100.23(d)(1), given that the scale factor
used in Dominion’s approach results in an SSE that is not characterized by a free-field
ground motion response spectrum.

3. How Dominion’s approach incorporates unique local site conditions into the uniform
hazard spectrum (UHS), or how site-specific geology is otherwise factored into
determination of the SSE.

4. How Dominion’s use of a higher reference probability than that specified in Regulatory
Guide 1.165 would be justified, based on current seismic hazard analyses.

In summary, Dominion should demonstrate that its SSE for the ESP site is characterized by a
free-field ground motion response spectrum at the free ground surface, for which certain
structures, systems, and components must be designed to remain functional.

Receipt of requested information within 30 days of the date of this letter will support the NRC’s
efficient and timely review of Dominion’s ESP application.  Please note that failure to provide a
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response in a timely fashion may result in a delay of completion of the staff’s safety evaluation
report. 

If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, you may contact me at
(301) 415-1421 or mls3@nrc.gov. 

Sincerely,

/RA/

Michael L. Scott, Dominion ESP Project Manager
New Reactors Section
New, Research and Test Reactors Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 52-008

Enclosure:  As stated

cc:  See next page
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Mr. David A. Christian
Senior Vice President and Chief Nuclear
Officer
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Innsbrook Technical Center
5000 Dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, VA 23060-6711

Ms. Lillian M. Cuoco, Esq.
Senior Counsel
Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Rope Ferry Road
Building 475, 5th Floor
Waterford, CT 06385

Mr. C. Lee Lintecum
County Administrator
Louisa County
P.O. Box 160
Louisa, Virginia 23093

Mr. David R. Lewis
Shaw Pittman
2300 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

Dr. W. T. Lough
Virginia State Corporation Commission
Division of Energy Regulation
P. O. Box 1197
Richmond, Virginia 23209

Office of the Attorney General
Commonwealth of Virginia
900 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Senior Resident Inspector
North Anna Power Station
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1024 Haley Drive
Mineral, Virginia 23117

Mr. Robert B. Strobe, M.D., M.P.H.
State Health Commissioner
Office of the Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
P. O. Box 2448
Richmond, Virginia 23218

Mr. David Lochbaum
Union of Concerned Scientists
1707 H Street, NW
Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006-3919

Mr. Paul Gunter
Director of the Reactor Watchdog Project
Nuclear Information & Resource Service
1424 16th Street, NW, Suite 404
Washington, DC 20036

Mr. Adrian Heymer
Nuclear Energy Institute
Suite 400
1776 I Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-3708

Mr. Russell Bell
Nuclear Energy Institute
Suite 400
1776 I Street, NW
Washington, DC  20006-3708

Mr. Thomas P. Miller
U.S. Department of Energy
Headquarters - Germantown
19901 Germantown Road
Germantown, MD 20874-1290

Mr. James Riccio
Greenpeace
702 H Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20001

Ms. Patricia Campbell
Winston & Strawn
1400 L Street, NW
Washington, DC  20005

Mr. James F. Mallay, Director
Regulatory Affairs
FRAMATOME, ANP
3315 Old Forest Road
Lynchburg, VA 24501

Mr. Ernie H. Kennedy
Vice President New Plants
Nuclear Plant Projects
Westinghouse Electric Company
2000 Day Hill Road
Windsor, CT 06095-0500

Dr. Regis A. Matzie
Senior Vice President and
Chief Technology Officer
Westinghouse Electric Company
2000 Day Hill Road
Windsor, CT 06095-0500
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Mr. Gary Wright, Manager
Division of Nuclear Safety
Illinois Emergency Management Agency
1035 Outer Park Drive
Springfield, IL 62704

Mr. Vince Langman
Licensing Manager
AECL Technologies Inc.
481 North Frederick Avenue
Suite 405
Gaithersburg, MD 20877

Mr. Ed Wallace, General Manager
Projects
PBMR Pty LTD
PO Box 9396
Centurion 0046
Republic of South Africa

Mr. Brendan Hoffman
Research Associate on Nuclear Energy
Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
  and Environmental Program
215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington, DC  20003

Mr. Tom Clements
6703 Guide Avenue
Takoma Park, MD  20912

Mr. Paul Leventhal
Nuclear Control Institute
1000 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 410
Washington, DC  20036

Mr. Jack W. Roe
SCIENTECH, INC.
910 Clopper Road
Gaithersburg, MD  20878

Mr. Charles Brinkman
Westinghouse Electric Co.
Washington Operations
12300 Twinbrook Pkwy., Suite 330
Rockville, MD 20852

Mr. Marvin Fertel
Senior Vice President
  and Chief Nuclear Officer
Nuclear Energy Institute
Suite 400
1776 I Street, NW
Washington, DC  20006-3708

Dr. Glenn R. George
PA Consulting Group
130 Potter Street
Haddonfield, NJ 08033

Mr. Arthur R. Woods
Enercon Services, Inc.
500 TownPark Lane
Kennesaw, GA 30144

Ms. Vanessa E. Quinn, Chief
Radiological Emergency Preparedness
   Section
Department of Homeland Security/FEMA
500 C Street, SW
Washington, DC 20472

Mr. Michael M. Cline, State Coordinator
Virginia Department of Emergency
Management
10501 Trade Court
Richmond, Virginia  23236-3713

Mr. Jim Debiec
Director - Power Production
Old Dominion Electric Cooperative
4201 Dominion Blvd
Glen Allen, VA 23060

Mr. Thomas Mundy
Director, Project Development
Exelon Generation
200 Exelon Way, KSA3-N
Kennett Square, PA  19348

Ms.  Joanne Tetrault
Librarian
Louisa County Public Library
881 Davis Highway
Mineral, VA 23117

Ms. Abhaya Thiele
406 Key West Drive 
Charlottesville, VA 22911
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Jack_Davis@dom.com
Marvin_Smith@dom.com
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com
Lillian_Cuoco@dom.com
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Maggie_McClure@dom.com
david.lewis@shawpittman.com
gzinke@entergy.com 
eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com


